
Ector County Independent School District 

Purchasing Department 

Odessa, Texas 

Recommendation to Approve 

Lamar Elementary School Access Control & Video Surveillance Systems 

In September 2008, ECISD requested Request for Proposal for Lamar Elementary 

School Access Control & Video Surveillance Systems (ECISD RFP#08-11).  ECISD 

received five proposals.  These proposals were evaluated based on the following 

criteria and were assigned the following points.  Simplex-Grinnell received a no bid 

since pricing was not available unless awarded contract. 

 
Vendor 
Name 

 
Price 
(40 Pts) 

Technical 
Compliance 
(25 pts) 

Terms & 
Exceptions 
(20 pts) 

 
References 
(10 pts) 

Past 
Performance 

(5 pts) 

 
Total 

 
SecureNet 

 
32.0 

 
25 

 
20 

 
10 

 
5 

 
92.0 

 
TFE 

 
26.0 

 
25 

 
20 

 
10 

 
5 

 
86.0 

San 
Angelo 
Security 

 
27.5 

 
25 

 
20 

 
6 

 
4 

 
82.5 

 
Learn-
safe 
(MDI) 

 
31.1 

 
20 

 
20 

 
4 

 
5 

 
80.0 

 

 
Vendor Name 

 
Total Proposal Price 

 
SecureNet 

 
$159,241.00 

 
TFE 

 
$195,970.73 

 
San Angelo Security 

 
$185,410.29 

 
Learn-Safe (MDI) 

 
$163,963.35 

 



Based on criteria and pricing, it is recommended to accept SecureNet’s proposal of 

$159,241.00 for the Lamar Elementary School Access Control & Video Surveillance 

Systems. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Rebecca Mull, RTSBA 

Director of Purchasing 

 

 

 

 

 


